From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: mdavis@vpr.org

Subject: Public Record Act appeal response

Date: Friday, March 1, 2019 3:00:30 PM

Attachments: 2019-03-01 Diamond appeal response to Davis.pdf
Mr. Davis,

Please find the attached letter from Joshua Diamond, Deputy Attorney General.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500



mailto:Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov
mailto:mdavis@vpr.org
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx

" THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.

TEL: (802) 828-3171
ATTORNEY GENERAL

FAX: (802) 828-3187

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL http://www.ago.vermont.gov

WILLIAM E. GRIFFIN

CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY
GENERAL STATE OF VERMONT

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT

05609-1001

March 1, 2019

Mr. Mark Davis

Vermont Public Radio

365 Troy Avenue
Colchester, Vermont 05446

Re: Public Records Request Appeal Letter

Dear Mr. Davis:

I write in response to your February 26 letter received by my Office via email. In your letter
you appeal the cost estimate we provided you. Specifically, you request that we eliminate the
cost of “administrative redaction” in fulfilling your Public Records Act request.

I have reviewed your appeal. I have also further reviewed your prior exchanges with the
Criminal Division as well as the Uniform Schedule of Public Records Charges for State
Agencies. After due consideration, I have determined that our estimate of staff resources and
associated costs in meeting your request are reasonable.

Please let me reiterate our commitment to consistency in responding to all requests and in
complying with the provisions of the Public Records Act.

We do hope we will have the opportunity to fulfill your request. Thank you for your

understanding and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have questions or wish to
discuss further.

Sincerely,

JosHua R. Diamond
Dgputy Attorney General

Electronically Transmitted
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